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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

MAY 05 1884

David L. Meyer
Rules Review and Directives Branch
Office of Administration

Robert L. Johnson, Acting Chief

High-Level Waste and Uranium
Recovery Projects Branch

Division of Waste Management

Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

NOTICE OF INTENT TO AMEND SOURCE MATERIAL
LICENSE SUA-1470 TO REVISE THE RADON BARRIER
DESIGN FOR THE TAILINGS RECLAMATION PLAN, AND
NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY TO REQUEST A HEARING

Please subm the enclosed Notice of Intent to amend Source Material License SUA-1470 to
the Federal Register for publication. This notice acknowledges NRC's intent to amend
Source Material License SUA-1470 to revise the design of the radon barrier for the tailings
rec:amation plan fer Atlantic Richfield Company's Bluewater Mill.

Please contact me at 415-6656 when the date of publication is known or if there are any
questions regarding this request.

Enclosures:
As stated

c¢: See Attached List
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Original Signed By:

Robert Johnson, Acting Chief

High-Level Waste and Uranium
Recovery Projects Branch

Division of Waste Management

Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards
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